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From: Samantha Litchke <Samantha.Litchke@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 12:25 PM

To: Jody Weaver :

Cc: RestoreGrants; Port Lavaca - Mitigation

Subject: Re: 81-MIP1-Mitigation-Lavaca Clean up-42179_Contract TIN Number

Thank you for the quick response. This will be handled on our end. | only needed to confirm the correct number with
you.

From: Jody Weaver <jweaver@portlavaca.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 12:10:09 PM

To: Samantha Litchke <Samantha.Litchke@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: RestoreGrants <RestoreGrants@tceq.texas.gov>; Port Lavaca - Mitigation
<c65fef50.tceq.state.tx.us@amer.teams.ms>

Subject: RE: B1-MIP1-Mitigation-Lavaca Clean up-42179_Contract TIN Number

74-6001927 is correct. How shall | correct this?

From: Samantha Litchke <Samantha.Litchke @tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 11:37 AM

To: Jody Weaver <jweaver@portlavaca.org>

Cc: RestoreGrants <RestoreGrants@tceq.texas.gov>; Port Lavaca - Mitigation
<c65fef50.tceq.state. tx.us@amer.teams.ms>

Subject: B1-MIP1-Mitigation-Lavaca Clean up-42179_Contract TIN Number

Good morning Jody,

The contract is at its last stop before final sighature and execution. Before signature can you please verify the correct TIN
for me? The contract file that you signed | believe the TIN is incorrect {see image below). | have on the original
application for the project the TIN is 74-6001927. Once this is resolved and | have ciarified the correct TIN it will be
rmoved on to sign.

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Subgrant Reimbursement Contract (“Contract”)

CONTRACT SIGNATURE PAGE
Contract Name: ’ City of Port Lavaca Shoreline Clean-up
Conuact Number: 582-23-42179
Performing Party: City of Port Lavaca

Performing Paity Identification Number: 3.455455435
Maximun Authorized Reimbursement:  $300,000.00 (Not 10 Exceed Amonnt)

I am checking in on this contract daily so please feel free to check in with me at any timé. Once the project is underway |

will t-lglve a larger hand in day to day matters and am looking forward to working with you and being as proficient as
possible.

“Thank you!

Sanantha Litzhie

Grant Specialist
General Law Division/RESTORE Team
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

samantha.litchke@tceq.texas.gov
(512) 239-0686



